
APPENDIX A 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. Docket No. 50-247 
Indian Point Unit 2 License No. DPR-26 

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 17-21, 1987, and in accor
dance with the "General Statement of Policy for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 
CFR 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy), the following violation was identified: 

10 CFR 50.49 paragraphs (f) and (g) require that each item of electrical 
equipment important to safety be qualified and that qualification must be 
completed at a time no later than November 30, 1985.  

1. Contrary to the above, on August 21, 1987, the inspector identified 
that the qualification documents used by the licensee to support the 
qualification of Raychem Model No. STICKY, SCL, TSC, and WCS cable 
splices do not contain sufficient evidence to demonstrate their 
qualification. The low insulation resistance during the test was 
not adequately addressed.  

2. Contrary to the above, on August 20, 1987, the inspector identified 
three Raychem splices, in the Safety Injection pump room, which were 
installed over cable braiding on one end of each splice. Qualifi
cation for this type of installation was not established.  

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement I) 

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Consolidated Edison Company of New 
York, Inc. is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of 
the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or 
explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been 
taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to 
avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be 
achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending 
this response time.  
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